COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

HEALTH CARE SERVICES AGENCY (HCSA)

ADDENDUM No. 2
For
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. HCSA-900317
for

Skills Development and Quality Improvement 

for Alameda County Care Connect (AC Care Connect)

Notice to Bidders

This County of Alameda, HCSA Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail based on the attached bidder sign-in sheets.  This Addendum will also be posted on the General Services Agency (GSA) Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp

RFP Modifications

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Section II. Calendar of Events, page 15 shall include the following new information and shall read as follows:

	EVENT
	DATE/LOCATION

	Request Issued
	February 16, 2017

	Written Questions Due
	by 5:00 p.m. on February 28, 2017

	Networking/Bidders Conference #1


	February 27, 2017 @ 2:30 PM


	at:
Alameda County Public Health Department

Conference Room 5000B

1000 Broadway, Suite 500

Oakland, CA  94612 

	Networking/Bidders Conference #2
	February 28, 2017 @ 1:00 PM 
	at:
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Conference Room 325

1000 San Leandro Blvd, Suite 300

San Leandro, CA 94577

	Addendum 1 Issued
	March 10, 2017

	Addendum 2 Issued
	March 1617, 2017

	Response Due
	March 31, 2017 by 2:00 p.m. 

	Evaluation Period
	April 3, 2017 – April 24, 2017

	Vendor Interviews (Optional)
	April 21-24, 2017 

	Board Letter Recommending Award Issued
	June 13, 2017

	Board Consideration Award Date
	June 27, 2017

	Contract Start Date
	July 1, 2017


Section I.D. Bidder Qualifications, page 11 shall include the following new information and shall read as follows:

To be eligible to participate in this RFP, bidders must meet the following Bidder Minimum Qualifications for each module for which a bid response is submitted. The County will disqualify proposals that do not demonstrate that Bidder meets the specified Bidder Minimum Qualifications. These disqualified proposals will not be evaluated by the County Selection Committee (CSC)/Evaluation Panel and will not be eligible for contract award under this RFP.
Section IV.R. Submittal of Bids, item 3, page 31 shall be modified to read as follows:
Bidders are to submit one (1) original hardcopy bid (Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, including additional required documentation), with original ink signatures, plus five (5) three (3) copies of their proposal.
Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, page 1 shall be modified to read as follows: 
· AS DESCRIBED IN THE SUBMITTAL OF BIDS SECTION OF THIS RFP, BIDDERS ARE TO SUBMIT ONE (1) ORIGINAL HARDCOPY BID (EXHIBIT A – BID RESPONSE PACKET), INCLUDING ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION), WITH ORIGINAL INK SIGNATURES, PLUS FIVE (5) THREE (3) Copies AND ONE (1) ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE BID IN PDF (with OCR preferred) 

Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, page 9 shall be modified to read as follows:
Under this RFP, bidders are permitted to submit proposals for one (1) or more of the four (4) modules. Bidders choosing to bid on multiple modules must submit a separate bid response for each module. Failure to submit a separate, complete bid response for each module proposed may be grounds for bid disqualification.
Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Item 3.(b)(1), SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, page 9 shall be modified to read as follows:


(b)
SLEB Partnering Information Sheet:


(1)
Every bidder must fill out and submit a signed SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, (found on page 9 14 of Exhibit A) indicating their SLEB certification status.  If bidder is not certified, the name, identification information, and goods/services to be provided by the named CERTIFIED SLEB partner(s) with whom the bidder will subcontract to meet the County SLEB participation requirement must be stated.  Any CERTIFIED SLEB subcontractor(s) named, the Exhibit must be signed by the CERTIFIED SLEB(s) according to the instructions.  All named SLEB subcontractor(s) must be certified by the time of bid submittal.

Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, SDU, QIU and OD/CM Modules, Item 7, page 11 shall be modified to read as follows:

Description of the Proposed Services (2-3 pages):   Bid response shall clearly and comprehensively describe the process and timeline it proposes to deliver the services and implement the program requested in this RFP for the module relevant to the Bids described in the Scope and Deliverables sections, including:
a. A  plan for collaborating in the work; and
b. A description of proposed services that is specific to the module relevant to the bid, including a plan for conducting a baseline assessment and the following:
i.    SDU: Developing and implementing trainings; and developing communication practices with other participants in the SDQI effort.

ii.   QIU: Developing data-driven process improvement practices and working with other SDQI participants to implement them.

iii.  OD/CM: Meeting facilitation, coaching and data-driven organizational culture change.

Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, RnDU Module, Item 6, page 13 shall be modified to read as follows:

Description of the Proposed Services (2-3 pages):   Bid response shall clearly and comprehensively describe the process it proposes to deliver the services and implement the program requested in this RFP for the RnDU module as described in the Scope and Deliverables sections, including:

a. A  plan for collaborating in the work;

b. A description of proposed services and implementation plan that is specific to the RnDU module, including a plan for conducting a baseline assessment and the following:
i. Identifying best practices and monitoring evolving program and policy changes to support AC Care Connect design processes;

ii. Developing and writing reports regarding AC Care Connect emerging practices for presentation to a variety of audiences. 
Addendum No. 1 Modifications

The Bidders Conference participant list on the last two pages of this Addendum includes the following changes from the list published in Addendum No. 1:
· The list in this Addendum is re-organized so that participants from the same organization are grouped together.
· Corrections have been made to two of the addresses. In the participant list, added text is in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Bid/Contract Questions

BIDDERS CONFERENCE QUESTIONS
Q1: Will there be an email detailing the answers to this meeting?
A1: Answers to all questions asked during both bidders conferences are included in this Addendum.
Q2: Can we get a list of the folks attending?
A2: Please see below for a list of names and contact information for those who attended the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 27 and 28. In order to allow additional time for networking, this list was also released with Addendum No. 1 on March 10, 2017. 
Q3: Will you be publishing attendees from bidders conference 1?

A3: See Question 2.

Q4: Is there a webinar or conference dial in number for the Bidders Conference #2 to be held tomorrow, Feb. 28 at 1:00PT?  I am looking online for such details, but am not successfully finding them.  

A4: There was no remote (call-in or webinar option) for either of the bidders conferences for this RFP. This Addendum includes answers to all questions asked during both bidders conferences, and includes a list of bidders conference attendees with their contact information. 

SMALL LOCAL EMERGING BUSINESS (SLEB): DEFINITIONS
Q5: What is the SLEB program?  Are partnerships with SLEB possible?
A5: SLEB refers to Small Local Emerging Business. Per the RFP, Section III. M. Award, page 25, “Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 
http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm”
To find SLEBs for potential partnerships, please review the list of names and contact information for those who attended the Networking/Bidders Conferences held on February 27 and 28, provided below. In addition, you may also search the County SLEB database at http://www.acgov.org/sleb_query_app/gsa/sleb/query/slebmenu.jsp. A partial list of potentially applicable NAICS Codes is included in the RFP Section III. M. Award, page 25. Please note that although the NAICS codes in the RFP may be used in a search of the SLEB database, potential subcontractors are not limited to those with the listed codes. 

For more information regarding SLEB certification requirements and partnering with SLEBs, please review the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Bidder Information and Acceptance, page 3, Item #10; and Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, page 14, Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Partnering Information Sheet.
Q6: I will be a certified SLEB in June.  Does the work of the organization need be done within AC?  
A6: SLEB certification must be valid as of the date the Bid is submitted. For information about the definition of a SLEB, please review the “Local Business Provision for Sealed Bid Procurements Only” section on the County SLEB overview web page at http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm; the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Bidder Information and Acceptance, page 3, Item #10; and Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, page 14, Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Partnering Information Sheet. 

Q7: Are any types of entities exempt from the SLEB certification requirement?
A7: According to the SLEB Program Overview at http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm, Item d:
“The following entities are exempt from the Small and Emerging Local Business (SLEB) requirements as described above and are not required to subcontract with a SLEB:
· non-profit community based organizations (CBO) that are providing services on behalf of the County directly to County clients/residents;

· non-profit churches or non-profit religious organizations (NPO);

· public schools; and universities; and

· government agencies.”
SLEB: SUBCONTRACTING
Q8: How do you find a SLEB partner?
A8: See Question 5.
Q9: Is it optional or mandatory for a bidder who is not a certified SLEB to partner with a SLEB?  Our firm does not qualify as a SLEB, but we are interested in bidding for this RFP.  

A9: According to the web link cited in the RFP, Section III. M. Award, page 25 at http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm, “Bidders not meeting the definition of a small or emerging local business do not qualify for a bid preference and must subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses for at least twenty percent (20%) of the total bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.”
See Question 5 for information about partnering with SLEBs. 

Q10: If partnering with a SLEB is mandatory, could you recommend any SLEBs that are looking to partner with a larger organization?

A10: See Question 5. 
Q11: If a SLEB aims to subcontract with bidder, is a response (letter of sorts) required from that SLEB stating intent?

A11: Yes. Please review the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, item 3.(b) (1), pages 9-10; and the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, page 14, Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Partnering Information Sheet. 

SLEB DEFINITIONS: PREFERENCE POINTS
Q12: What is difference between local certified and a local company (located in Alameda County)?

A12: A local certified company is certified as a small or emerging local business (SLEB) by Alameda County. A local company is a firm or dealer with fixed offices and having a street address within the County for at least six (6) months prior to the issue date of any RFP/Q being responded to; and which holds a valid business license issued by the County or a city within the County. Please review definitions at http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm. For additional information, please review the “Find a Vendor” page at http://www.acgov.org/sleb_query_app/gsa/sleb/query/slebmenu.jsp. You may also review the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Bidder Information and Acceptance, page 3, Item #10; and Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, page 14, Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Partnering Information Sheet. 
Q13: In terms of subcontracting with a SLEB, confirming that the SLEB would need to be certified? So a non-certified local business that is listed on the County SLEB portal would not qualify?

A13: Correct. If a non-SLEB prime bidder subcontracts in order to qualify for consideration by the County Selection Committee, the subcontractor must be a certified SLEB. See Question 12 for additional information.
Q14: If the main contractor is not local but a subcontracted SLEB is local will the application get points for the Local Preference (5%)?

A14: Preference points are awarded only when the prime bidder meets the definition of a certified SLEB and/or is local. The SLEB subcontractor partnership option is provided to allow prime bidders that are not SLEB-certified to submit bids that qualify for consideration by the County Selection Committee. 
Q15: What is considered LOCAL e.g. can a SF firm lead that partners with an Alameda SLEB as sub get the full points. 

A15: See Questions 12 and 14.
Q16: Will the points for the SLEB (5%) be applied if the SLEB is a subcontractor at 20% of the contract?
A16: See Question 14.
Q17: If company is local, but some personnel are not local, can companies have local preference (points)?

A17: To receive local preference points, the prime bidder must be a local entity. For additional information, please review the “Local Business Provision for Sealed Bid Procurements Only” section on the County SLEB overview web page cited in the RFP, Section III. M. Award, page 25 at http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm.
SLEB AND BIDDING ON MULTIPLE MODULES
Q18:  If a larger organization were to apply for multiple modules, would it be allowed/preferred to use different SLEBs or same SLEBS?

A18: This decision is at the discretion of the Bidder.
Q19: In terms of structuring the bid, if one is bidding out all four modules, does the SLEB need to have 20 percent of the funding under each module, or 20 percent (not necessarily evenly distributed) across all modules?

A19: Per the RFP, Section I.C. Scope, Page 7, “Bidders choosing to bid on multiple modules must submit a separate bid response packet for each module (see Exhibit A—Bid Response Packet Required Documentation and Submittals …). Failure to submit a separate, complete bid response packet for each module proposed may be grounds for bid disqualification. Each module shall be evaluated separately in accordance to the Evaluation Criteria outlined in Section III.H. of this RFP.” 
Therefore, if subcontracting with a SLEB and submitting multiple bids, all procedures should be followed for each of the bids. This includes, but is not limited to subcontracting for at least 20% of the total estimated amount for each of the bids.
Q20: SLEB partnership need to be 20% total bid or 20% each module?

A20: See Question 19.

Q21: If you plan to write for 4 modules must you have a SLEB for each @ 20% or can one SLEB have 20% on each module?

A21: See Questions 18 and 19.

Q22: Is it possible for a SLEB to consider partnering with multiple organizations?

A22: Yes. This is at the discretion of the SLEB.


Q23:  In partnering with the SLEB, do you have a preference in choosing a SLEB with an expertise your company already has or is lacking? (i.e. your company interested in module 1, 2, 3 and SLEB partner do module 4 (or 1, 2, 3 together).  

A23:   Decisions regarding whether and with whom to subcontract are at the discretion of the Bidder. Each bid should be submitted by the prime contractor. See Question 19 for additional information. 
EVALUATION CRITERIA 
Q24: Page 1 Exhibit A – Evaluation criteria for SDU/QUI will be computed by dividing the amount of the lowest response bid received by each bidder vs quote specified in the RFP? Can you speak to how this will be done?

A24: In each of the Evaluation Criteria tables in the RFP Section III.H., the section on Cost (page 19 for the Skills Development Unit [SDU], Quality Improvement Unit [QIU] and Organizational Development and Change Management Support and Consultation (OD/CM), and page 22 for the Research and Dissemination Unit [RnDU]) describes the evaluation method for budgets submitted with the bids. The Cost score is partially determined by a formula that compares the amount of the lowest responsive bid with the amount in each of the other bids. The remainder of the score is based on the County Selection Committee’s (CSC’s) evaluation of the reasonableness and realism of the proposed budget, which is determined by a review of the line item budget and budget narrative submitted with the bid. In other words, the evaluation of the budget for this RFP will not be based solely on the lowest bid amount; the CSC will also consider whether each budget is reasonable and realistic.

Please refer to the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet for sample bid forms (pages 5 through 8) for bidders’ optional use in developing a line item budget. Requirements for the Cost and Budget Narrative are included for the SDU, QIU and OD/CM Modules in the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, item 9, page 12; and for the RnDU Module the requirements are in item 8, page 13.

Q25: Page 1 – Exhibit A state Bidder must quote price as specified in RFP. On Page 19 of the RFP it states – Evaluation criteria for SDU/QIU etc. will be computed by dividing the amount of the lowest responsive bid received by each bidder’s total proposed cost. How do these two statements relate?
A25: The Cost and Budget Narrative Sections of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet list amounts that should not be exceeded for the year. See Question 24 for information regarding Evaluation Criteria.
Q26: Page 17 - Evaluation Criteria/Selection Committee – The RFP states: The final maximum score for any project is 550 points, including the possible 50 points for the preference points. It appears that 100 points is the maximum available for each module. How are 500 base points possible even if a firm bids on all 4 modules? 

A26: Per the RFP Section III.H. Evaluation Criteria, page 17, “Each of the Evaluation Criteria below will be used in ranking and determining the quality of bidders’ proposals.  Proposals will be evaluated according to each Evaluation Criteria, and scored on the zero to five-point scale ….  The scores for all Evaluation Criteria will then be added, according to their assigned weight … to arrive at a weighted score for each proposal.”
As an example, referring to the table in Section III. H. Evaluation Criteria, Item D., page 19): if the CSC gives a score of 5 to the Cost section of a bid on the SDU, QIU or OD/CM Module, that raw score would then be multiplied by 15, which is its weight in the table. The weighted score for Cost for that bid would then be 75. When the scores for all of the proposal sections are multiplied by their respective weights, the maximum possible total weighted score for any bid is 500. SLEB and/or local preference points are assigned as a percentage of the average total weighted score, with a maximum of 50 points available. 
Regarding the part of this question that asks “How are 500 base points possible even if a firm bids on all 4 modules?,” please note that per the RFP, Section I.C. Scope, Page 7, “Bidders choosing to bid on multiple modules must submit a separate bid response packet for each module (see Exhibit A—Bid Response Packet Required Documentation and Submittals …). Failure to submit a separate, complete bid response packet for each module proposed may be grounds for bid disqualification. Each module shall be evaluated separately in accordance to the Evaluation Criteria outlined in Section III.H. of this RFP.” This means that if a bidder is bidding on all 4 modules, that bidder must submit 4 complete and separate bids. For each of those 4 bids, there is a maximum of 550 points possible as described above.
EXHIBIT A / PROPOSAL SUBMISSION
Q27: Where should bids describe how bidders meet the Minimum Qualification in the RFP? 
A27: As described in the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, Item 2, page 9, the Letter of Transmittal “should also include a statement of how the Bidder meets each of the Minimum Bidder Qualifications described in Section I.D.” In the Letter of Transmittal, the bidder should reference each of the Bidder Minimum Qualifications in the RFP Section I.D. for the module relevant to the bid and clearly state how the bidder meets each of those qualifications. Bidders may provide additional information in the Capacity and Readiness section of the bid.
Q28: Our company has expertise in developing and delivering training in a wide-variety of industries and major corporations.  Our experience in the health care industry is not recent.  Would the extent of our experience be considered an equivalent to meet the minimum bidder qualifications for the Skills Development module?
A28:  See Question 27. Bidders should use their discretion to describe how the bidder meets the Bidder Minimum Qualifications. 

Q29: In the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, in some cases, there are different proposal components required for different modules. Could you provide more detail about how this works?

A29:  Referring to the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals:

· Bids on the SDU, QIU or OD/CM Module should include items 1, 2 and 3 on pages 9 and 10, and items 4 through 9 on pages 10-12.
· For Item 5, Capacity and Readiness, bidders on the SDU, QIU or OD/CM modules should address #5a. For #5b., bidders should respond according to the module relevant to the bid. For example, if bidding on the QIU module, the bidder would address the overall component description as it relates to the QIU module and answer #5a. and #5.b.ii. 
· For Item 7, Description of Proposed Services, bidders should follow the same formula as for Capacity and Readiness. For example, if bidding on the QIU module, the bidder would address the overall component description as it relates to the QIU module and answer #7.a. and #7.b.ii. 
· For Item 9, Cost and Budget Narrative, the bidder should address the items in the paragraph regarding the module relevant to the bid. For example, if bidding on the QIU module, the bidder would address the overall component description as it relates to the QIU module, and the QIU paragraph.
· Bids on the RnDU module should address items 1, 2 and 3 on pages 9 and 10, and items 4 through 8 on pages 12-13.
Q30: Exhibit A, Page 5 – Bid Form (SDU) – The RFP provides a sample template as an example budget. Bidders must provide a comprehensive budget for 1 year contract term. Does this mean the bidder can have a different set of columns and rows than those presented on the sample template? Should the hourly salary and number of hours be provided for each key personnel? Besides personnel costs (salary and fringe) we’d normally include other operating expenses. Is this acceptable?
A30: As stated in the sample Bid Forms such as the one in Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, page 5, these are example budgets. Bidders must provide their own comprehensive budget for the 1-year contract term. It is not required to use this template.
Q31: Exhibit A, page 1– The RFP states: Bidders shall not submit to the county a re-typed, word-processed or otherwise recreated version of Exhibit A packet. Does this apply to the example budget template? Do we have flexibility to present a modified format?
A31: See Question 30.
Q32: Budget – should the hourly salary include other personnel costs (salary & fringe) or just salary?

A32: See Question 30.  Personnel costs should be included in whatever way the bidder sees fit.

Q33: Exhibit A, page 10 – the RFP begins to outline the page limitations. It appears for all modules the maximum page count for narrative portion of the proposal is 10 pages.  Is this correct?
A33: Please refer to the page limits in the RFP Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet.
OTHER BID/CONTRACT QUESTIONS

Q34: Is it unlikely that one organization will be awarded for all 4 modules?  

A34: As described in the RFP, Section III. H. Evaluation Criteria, page 16, “Other than the initial pass/fail Evaluation Criteria, the evaluation of the proposals shall be within the sole judgment and discretion of the CSC.”

Additionally, as described in the RFP, Section III. H. Evaluation Criteria,  pages 17-18, “As a result of this RFP, the County intends to award a contract to the responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and whose bid presents the greatest value to the County, all evaluation criteria considered…. Each module shall be evaluated separately in accordance to the Evaluation Criteria”. 

Q35: Are sole proprietors eligible?
A35: Yes. 
Scope of Work Questions

Q36: What other activities and/or deliverables should the bidder expect and develop a budget and approach for?
A36: The details of activities and deliverables beyond the first quarter will depend on the assessments completed by the Bidder during the first quarter of the contract. Per the instructions in the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals, please see the RFP Sections I.C. Scope and I.F. Deliverables/Reports for what should be included in the bid. 
STAFFING

Q37: The RFP seems to outline staffing requirements (e.g. page 10 – number of trainer/coaches/etc.)  May the bidder propose an alternative staffing structure?
A37: Yes.

Q38: Can the bidder propose to hire new staff to fill some of the roles needed to execute the project?  How will staffing capacity be assessed?  Does the county have preferences regarding existing vs. new staff?

A38: Yes, bidders may propose to hire new staff to take on the work. Bids should demonstrate the experience and capacity to scale up quickly. This can be outlined in the Capacity and Readiness section of the Bid as described in the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals. 

Q39: On a team of 4 trainers, those don’t need to be identified? Anticipation of additional staff, do all subcontractors/staff have to be identified prior to bid?

A39:  The assumption is that that the Bidder will be hiring staff/subcontractors to accomplish the scope.  It is not assumed that all the staff/subcontractors will be on board at the time of the submission of proposal, but Bidders should describe their capacity for and experience scaling up and the plan for onboarding new staff/subcontractors in the Capacity and Readiness section of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Required Documentation and Submittals. That said, it is anticipated that leadership and key experts in the relevant areas will be in place, guiding the development of the remainder of the unit as needed.  

Q40: Our company may need to recruit for some of the Key Personnel based on the proposed team structure.  On page 10 of the Bid Response Packet (Exhibit A), it states Key Personnel should be named and resumes provided.  If recruiting is necessary, how would you like us to represent any open personnel positions in the bid?

A40:  See Questions 38 and 39.
Q41: How will HCSA coordinate staff and decision making between modules?
A41: The Skills Development Unit (SDU) will include executive leadership, which will coordinate with the Backbone Organization (BBO).  See the RFP Section I. C. Scope, pages 8-9.

Q42: Do all subcontractors/staff have to be identified prior to bid?
A42: See Question 39.  If a lead (prime) bidder is subcontracting with a SLEB, that SLEB must be identified at the time of submission and be included in the bid; for additional information, see Questions 5 and 11.

Q43: Page 8 Module 1 SDU – Staffing – how flexible will you be in terms of the proposed staffing plan? To what extend do you want staffing in place vs a “type” of person to be hired?

A43: See Question 39.  
Q44:  Can key personnel be listed in more than one modules?

A44:  Yes.  Please describe how they qualify for each module.  
DATA
Q45:  Are there baseline assessments available and data related to four modules?  What kinds of training have staff need?

A45:   No, this will be a deliverable of the successful bidder for each module.  The Scope section of the RFP lists likely training needs, but bidders should detail their assessment process. Please refer to the RFP Modifications section of this Addendum for additional information.
Q46: Where you in the rollout of this shared electronic record/any trainings done?

A46: AC Care Connect is in the planning stages for the Community Health Record.  A prototype will be used for a first phase of the project, anticipating a competitive RFP process in 2018.  No trainings have yet been done for the Community Heath Record.  That will be a deliverable of the SDU Bidder.

Q47:  What is your technology deployment schedule and how will that impact the skills development and quality improvement module?

A47:  See Question 46.  The work of the SDU and QIU will facilitate the determination of the requirements for the Phase II technology implementation.  The training curriculum developed by the SDU will need to adapt and change as the system and tools are rapidly improved.  Training carried out during this contract will be primarily focused on how to use the prototype Community Health Record, while subsequent years will involve training for a final electronic product that will be selected through a competitive RFP process.
Q48: Are you linking existing data system across the agency?

A48: Yes, this is an important deliverable of the overall AC Care Connect project.  

Q49: Can you provide a description of current state technology? Health record implemented? Platform implemented?

A49:  Many providers in Alameda County have their own electronic health record, and larger population care management organizations all have care management platforms of variable sophistication.  This project will be linking different providers in locations and of different systems with a Community Health Record that collects curated information from various systems that are involved in the care for a particular client.  AC Care Connect is in the planning stages for that Community Health Record.  A prototype will be used for a first phase of the project, anticipating a competitive RFP process in 2018.  
Q50: Will deliverables and collaterals be housed electronically?

A50:  Yes.
Q51: Will enrollment be on a electronic form?

A51:  Yes.
Q52: What are the key success criteria?

A52:  For the overall AC Care Connect project, 15 metrics and 38 deliverables will be tracked to demonstrate achievement.  Information on the metrics can be found in the AC Care Connect Grant Application available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5. 
For the Skills Development and Quality Improvement (SDQI) Program in particular, outcomes will be identified in contract negotiations. Please refer to the RFP Section I.F. Deliverables/Reports, page 14. AC Care Connect anticipates identifying both output measurements (such as number of students trained, number of tools created, etc.) and outcomes (such as an increase in learners’ skills, documented use of the tools, improvement in cultural understanding between colleagues from different entities, etc.)  In addition, the QIU will assist with State-mandated Plan-Do-Check-Act improvement cycles which will offer another source of information regarding progress toward success. Please refer to the RFP Section I.C. Scope, pages 9-10.
Q53: Will each unit have a role in evaluation?

A53:  The SDU and the QIU will both be involved in formative evaluations and iterative improvement. Please refer to the RFP Section I.C. Scope.
Q54: Will all safety-net and CBOs have access to the new community health record?

A54: During the grant period, only providers who serve the target population will use the system. The initial phase will include a subset of providers while AC Care Connect learns through a prototype version of the Community Health Record. Over time the systems and providers using the system will expand.
GENERAL INFORMATION: SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND QUALITY IMPROVEMENT (SDQI) AND AC CARE CONNECT
Q55:  Is HCSA meeting its AC Connect implementation schedule to date?  What challenges has HCSA encountered?

A55:   AC Care Connect is currently on schedule.  No challenges have yet been encountered that were unexpected.
Q56: Where are you in terms of project implementation?  Ahead, On time, behind schedule?
A56: On time. The deliverable for Calendar Year 2016 was to complete the application for funding. AC Care Connect is not behind on other deliverables in spite of the fast-moving timeline of the project.  

Q57: What is the end date (have heard 4 and 5 years)?

A57:  The end date of AC Care Connect is December 31, 2020.  
Q58: Are there any foreseeable scenarios/challenges to funding in future years?

A58:  As of this date, no challenges have been brought at the federal level to the Medicaid Waiver program.  California’s Department of Health Care Services has a signed contract with Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services through 2020, and two years of funding have already been appropriated.  AC Care Connect is proceeding under the assumption that funding will continue, but there are no guarantees.   
Q59:  Is funding at risk if GOP repeals the Affordable Care Act?

A59:  See Question 58. 
Q60:  Is funding consistent on based on program year?

A60: The assumption is that funding levels will remain relatively consistent, pending availability of future contract funding.
Q61: Should this proposal be focus on internal folks or incorporated CBO and partners?

A61:  It depends on the module relevant to the bid.  Please see the RFP Section I.C. Scope.
Q62: What are expectations to be present at the BBO meetings.  
A62: The executive leader of the SDU will be required to attend AC Care Connect Steering and Leadership Team meetings to enable integration of their work.  Other staff will only need to attend these BBO meetings as needed.   


Q63: Who is developing the prototype?  What type of organizations will be involved?

A63:  AC Care Connect is in partnership with Alameda Alliance for Health to plan the prototype of the case management program, and with many physical health, mental health, substance abuse treatment, housing, and other providers for the Community Health Record prototype.  

Q64: If the county choses to select multiple vendors to for its AC Care Connect SDQI, how will it ensure that the four distinct but highly interconnected program functions are managed in a coordinated manner?
A64: The SDU will be responsible for coordination of the modules, particularly by the executive leader included in that module. Please refer to the RFP Section I.C. Scope, pages 8-9.
Q65: What does ‘new service bundle’ refer to?

A65: There are three larger and one small service bundle included in the AC Care Connect program: Care Management, Housing Navigation, Tenancy Sustaining, and Skilled Nursing Facility Transition. Information on these service bundles can be found in the AC Care Connect Grant Application available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5. 

Q66: From the RFP, pg. 5:  AC Care Connect “will establish a new, standardized system of care coordination for a target population of Medi-Cal beneficiaries who are homeless and/or frequently in need of crisis services to stabilize their health and achieve their optimal well-being. The success of this work will depend on the skill development of the human infrastructure across the system and the iterative quality improvement of those skills and workflows to routinize a more connected way of coordinating care, all on the basis of well-researched evidence-based practices.”

Q66a: Is the new standardized system of care coordination developed or modeled yet?

A66a:  Not yet.

Q66b: Is the new standardized system of care coordination intended to be based upon a shared technology platform?  If so, what is the platform that will be used?

A66b:  A platform has not yet been chosen. See Question 46 and Question 49.
Q66c: What are the elements of standardization that are the hallmark of the system?
A66c:  This will include such things as a definition of care coordination, universal consent, service bundles, and strengthened referral pathways. For additional information, please refer to the Grant Application available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5.  
Q66d: Will the selected vendor play any role in finalizing or refining this design?

A66d: Yes.

Q67: From the RFP, pg. 5: “Partners in the pilot include Managed Care Organizations (MCOs), hospital systems, Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs), community-based organizations (CBOs) providing homeless and housing services, Alameda County public agencies, and city representatives, among others.” The RFP also refers to ‘core team members’ working across systems. 
Q67a: Are ‘core team members’ synonymous with “Partners in the pilot”?
A67a:  The RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5 refers to “care team members” rather than core team members.  Care team members are the individuals involved in providing and coordinating the care of a client, while “Partners in the pilot” (also referenced in the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5) refers more to the organizations involved in planning.  

Q67b: Can the county share the complete list of “partners in the pilot”?
A67b:  Please see the list of partners that provided letters of support and participation for the AC Care Connect Grant Application, starting on page 3.  The link to the Grant Application is available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5.  It is anticipated that more partners may be added as the pilot is carried out.

Q67c: Can the county share the working protocols or governance structures pursuant to which both the Partners in the Pilot and the core Team members will collaborate?
A67c:  Please see the AC Care Connect Grant Application for committee descriptions under “Communications Plan,” page 8, and all references to the structure and workings of the Backbone Organization.  The link to the Grant Application is available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  
Q67d: If such protocols do not yet exist, will the selected vendor be able to assist in their development, vetting, and finalization?
A67d:  As part of the Scope of Work in the RFP Section I.C. pages 10-11, the OD/CM Bidder will be helping to develop this.

Q67e: Will you please share any organizational chart depicting the Backbone organization along with the Partners and Core team members?

A67e:  Please see the AC Care Connect Grant Application for committee descriptions under “Communications Plan,” page 9, 21, and 54 for such diagrams.  The link to the Grant Application is available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q68: From the RFP, pg. 5:“AC Care Connect’s key infrastructure investments will allow Alameda County to transform care and outcomes for some of the most vulnerable Medi-Cal beneficiaries.  This infrastructure includes:

a) Creating a process and system for data sharing and care coordination that supports collaboration in screening and enrollment in services and promotes data accessibility to a range of crisis settings such as emergency departments, psychiatric emergency facilities, homeless service settings, crisis teams and acute settings, and enables mutual communication and interaction among care team members working across systems;

b) Enhancing collaboration and care coordination skills within the existing service workforce while also enhancing the workforce with outreach workers who will be critical to engaging homeless individuals;

c) Implementing and testing new service bundles supporting care coordination, housing transitions, housing preservation, and housing move-in costs;

d) Creating a new locally funded housing development pool to expand supportive housing; and

e) Implementing and testing new payment structures that move both Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) and providers into value-based payment models.”

Questions:
Q68a: What is the manner in which AC Care Connect anticipates that its ‘process and system’ for data sharing and care coordination will be developed, documented, and disseminated among core team members?
A68a:  Per the RFP Section I.C. Scope of Work, this work will be developed through committee and task force meetings, improvement through feedback from representatives at those meetings as well as in the field through the QIU, and iteratively communicated through email, website, presentations, etc. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q68b: What is the anticipated or existing governance structure for AC Care Connect by which updates, changes, and revisions are communicated, vetted, and disseminated?
A68b:  See Question 67e.
Q68c: How does AC Care Connect anticipate that core team members will implement protocols?
A68c:  The State is encouraging iterative improvements using the Plan-Do-Check-Act model.  Per the RFP Section I.C. Scope of Work, pages 9-10, part of the work of the QIU will be to determine what changes are needed to initial protocols, and how to disseminate improvements to those processes. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q68d: Is there a process for escalating any challenges for implementation of core team protocols?  If so, is such a process documented?
A68d:  The AC Care Connect Steering Committee will develop such a protocol. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q69: From the RFP, pg. 5:  “Enhancing collaboration and care coordination skills within the existing service workforce while also enhancing the workforce with outreach workers who will be critical to engaging homeless individuals”

Q69a: Are there agreed upon BAAs and data sharing protocols across all the Partners and core team members?

A69a: A Business Associate Agreement (BAA) is a confidentiality contract between organizations and is a component of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). Some BAAs for AC Care Connect are in place but not all.  AC Care Connect is working to complete all needed agreements. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q69b: Have the Partners and Core team members agreed upon a common care coordination model or platform?

A69b:  For the Model, see Question 66c.  Details have not yet been agreed upon.  For the Platform, see Question 46 and Question 49. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q69c: Have the Partners and Core team members agreed upon a process for training the outreach workers?
A69c:  Not yet. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q69d: Have the Partners and Core team members agreed upon a protocol for adjusting, revising, and updating training, outreach, care coordination, and communications protocols as the project proceeds?
A69d: The State will require Plan-Do-Check-Act documentation that will guide some of these revisions.  The Backbone Organization will also be monitoring outcomes through ongoing data analysis.  Agreements on frequency, how changes are selected and spread will be made by the AC Care Connect Steering Committee. See Question 67a for clarification regarding “care team members.”  

Q69e: What are the agreed upon protocols to adjust based upon experience and learnings?

A69e:  See Question 69d.
Q70: From the RFP, pg. 5:  “Implementing and testing new service bundles supporting care coordination, housing transitions, housing preservation, and housing move-in costs”

Q70a: Are there current or existing ‘service bundles’ that the county intends to use as a start?
A70a:  The Care Management Service Bundle is designed to mirror the set of services in the Health Homes Program.  The Health Homes Program is currently being designed through an Alameda Alliance for Health self-funded pilot.  Housing Navigation and Tenancy Sustaining Services are described in another RFP currently posted on the Alameda County GSA website: https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?BID_ID=1772 
Q70b: Or does the term ‘new service bundles’ refer to the Pilot authority to create service delivery in ‘bundles’ or modes not currently applied in the exiting siloed programs?
A70b:  No, see Question 70a.
Q70c: Are the protocols by which such new service bundles developed, modeled, etc., set forth in program protocols?

A70c:  No, no new bundles are planned in addition to what is described in the AC Care Connect Grant Application.  Testing, modifying, and scaling up the currently defined bundles will be a key component of AC Care Connect.  
Q71: From the RFP, pg. 5:  “Creating a new locally funded housing development pool to expand supportive housing”
Q71a: Are the protocols by which such pool will be developed, modeled, etc., set forth in program protocols?

A71a:  Not yet.
Q72: From the RFP, pg. 5:  “Implementing and testing new payment structures that move both Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) and providers into value-based payment models.”

Q72a: Are the protocols by which such new payment structures will be developed, modeled, etc., set forth in program protocols?
A72a:  This work will be done through the service bundles defined in the AC Care Connect Grant Application.  The link to the Grant Application is available at http://www.achch.org/ac-care-connect.html per the RFP Section I.B. Background, page 5.
Q72b: Will both local MCOs operating in Alameda County agree to the implementation and testing of the new payment models?
A72b:  This is still being negotiated.

Q72c: Will both the local MCOs operating in Alameda County need approval of their Boards or commissions to implement and test?
A72c:  MCOs are currently moving forward in their planning and development with AC Care Connect.
Q72d: Will both the local MCOs operating in Alameda County need DHCS approval to implement and test new payment models?
A72d:  No separate approval will be needed.  DHCS approved the AC Care Connect Grant Application which describes this payment model of the service bundles. 
Q72e: If so, have both MCOs agreed to pursue all necessary approvals?

A72e:  Not applicable. See Question 72d.

Q73: Page 6 – January – June 2017: Start Up phase – We are thinking this is within Alameda County Health Services agency (HCSA) – correct? Describes development of prototypes of consenting, assessment and documentation forms. Will HCSA (or the Backbone Organization) be responsible for developing the final version of these documents?
A73:  Yes.
Q74: Page 8 – Module 1: Skills Development Unit – Under the initial phase the RFP states that: SDU staff will be in the field working alongside their learners. Is this considered part of the pilot training or a way to identify unique gaps and special needs of providers and organizations?
A74: Both.
Q75: Page 10 – Module 2: Quality Improvement Unit – The RFP states:  It is estimated that this module will also require the contractor to bring on a PDCA manager/expert, 4 trainers/coaches, etc. How will the training in this module differ from the training provided under SDU? 

A75:  QIU training/coaching will focus on QI methods and practice. SDU training will focus on new skills necessary to engage the system and the culture change required to do so. Please refer to the RFP Section I.C. Scope.
Q76: For the Skills Development module, are there existing eLearning tools/applications that the County utilizes?  

A76:  Yes, Alameda County’s Training and Education Center uses Articulate Storyline, Adobe Captivate, and Camtasia for eLearning.  It may be ideal to utilize these tools for eLearning curriculum, though this is not required should another tool be better suited to the needs of AC Care Connect.  
Q77: For the pilot training, what are the existing models and materials referred to on page 8 of the RFP?
A77: The Bidder will need to survey what is in use by AC Care Connect partners.  There are many tools in use, and it is intended to build on what is already in place wherever possible.  
Q78: Do training materials exist for:

· Using the Community Health Record and Care Management Platform  

· Using the universal consent and the AC Care Connect enrollment process 
A78: Not yet.
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